
From: Kozminske, Aura
To: Cender, Laura
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [External]: Pending NRC License Amendment Request - Additional Information Requested
Date: Wednesday, January 05, 2022 12:46:49 PM

https://sales.isotopeproducts.com/na-22-10uci-370kbq-a1940-nist-mms09-022-10u
Product Code:  MMS09-022-10U
NA-22, 10uCi (370KBQ) A1940,NIST
Please let me know if you need more info.
Thank you,
Aura
 

From: Cender, Laura <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 2:42 PM
To: Kozminske, Aura <Aura.Kozminske@crl.com>
Subject: [External]: Pending NRC License Amendment Request - Additional Information Requested
 
Hello Aura,
 
I hope that you are well.  I am currently processing your NRC license amendment request dated
December 1, 2021 to authorize an additional sealed source for the calibration of a Bruker Model Si
78 VET CT scanner. 
 
I have been unable to locate the specific sealed source requested in our Sealed Source and Device
Registry.  In many cases calibration or other check sources are manufactured by a different entity
and registered under that company name with the NRC.  Please confirm the manufacturer and
model number of the sealed source requested or provide an NRC Sealed Source and Device Registry
number for continued processing of your licensing request.
 
Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions.
 
Thank you,
Laura
 
Laura Cender
Pronouns: She/Her
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Materials Licensing Branch
E-mail:  Laura.Cender@nrc.gov
Phone:  (630) 829-9712
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